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Bh - Gaya [Union Bank Of India] <ubin0530042@unionbankofindia.bank> Fri, Oct 25, 2024 at 1:01 PM

. To: EXECUTIVE ENGINEER RWD TIKARI <eerwdtikari@gmail.com>

Sir,

As per your letter n0.1999,dtd 19.10.2024 we confirm the FD a/c no. 300403030170848 OF AMOUNT RS 1500000/- is
issued by our Branch ON 30.09.2024 AND PLEDGED IN FAVOUR OF E.E.RWD WORKS DIVISION TIKARI AIC
MUKESH KUMAR ON 17.10.2024.

Regards

Gaya Main

From: EXECUTIVE ENGINEER RWD TIKARI < il.com>
Sent: 25 Oclober 2024 12:45

To: Bh - Gaya [Union Bank Of India] <ubin0530042@unionbankofindia.bank>
Subject: Fwd: 1993 FD Verification.pdf
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(Scan this for Terms & Conditions)

(Scan this for Deposit Details)
GAYA MAIN BRANCH

TERM DEPOSIT ADVICE A
(in lieu of Term Deposit Receipt)

Advice No: DAP3004000000000000001092133
Date: 0].10.2024 T

New

Dear Sir'Madam,
We have pl 1 i i
pleasure in confirming your deposit held with us, the details of which are as shown below

Your FD account no. 3004030301708
. 48 Please quote this is i
Thank you for banking with us. ) S ITal IS SoOEpOcaies.

FU PllgcF € E RWD WoTkS Divy G~ TR AJC Mukesh
3) Regret

A Customer Names 1) MUKESH KUMAR 2)

‘) 1710l 2024

CIF Number: Mode of Operation: Scheme:
2 . .
32141149 SINGLY NRIC DEP REINVEST CERT
Maturity instructions: Frequency of Interest payment:  Credit Interest & maturity
proceeds to account no.t
Renewal Half-Yearly
Nomination: Nominee(s) Name/Reg no.: Reverse Account No.:
Y 3004034532768:DIMPI DEVI  848071030304003
. - - 7 -
TDR alc No. Tenure Interest Rate Principal Amt ] Value Date \ Maturity Date \ Maturity Value
300403030170848 |0 Months 333 Days 7.4 1500000 30-09-2024 29-08-2025 1604078
B Terms and Conditions for TDR
1) This term deposit advice is not transferable. ) )
(( 2)’ Pl :asc inforrln us of any change in your Resident/Non-Resident status 2s and when such change takes place. The stats declaration on the
il such time as a change 1s advised to us. . .
in all future commumcauon by

hail remain in force unt ) . _
d with your instructions to us

given in the term deposit advice only needs to be quote

the depositor/s. There is no need to physically send this term deposit advice. ) ) )

(4) Payment of interest is subject 10 Tax at Source (TDS) as per [nco;m: Tax _r]:Lxlcs |r]1 case of domestic deposits.

(5) Please furnist ¢ of PAN to avoid TDS at higher rates, as per Income ax rules. ) ‘ '

”')) 1f you arc‘;;c‘:-:\(;:: from TDS, please furnish the duplicate form 15G/H as applicable in the month of April of cach financial year.

facility for online submission of Form 15G/H is also available.

(7) The Maturity date is recorded on the centificate to enable the

give funther intimation of the due date. . )
y date will be paid a

(%) Interest on the deposits withdrawn before the maturit )
The bank reserves the right to charge

account opening form s
(3) The account number

The

depositors to receive the maturity on the due date The Bank is not bound to
t the rate applicable to the period for which the deposit has run or
the contracted rate whichever is lower. e rig ¥ a penalty for pre-mature withdrawal or extension of deposit.

i i - according to the maturity instructions given at the time of opening of the deposit. In case of auto renewi I,
me duration for which it was originally kept, al the rate of interest prevailing on the date of renewal for

the deposit will be renewed for the sal ¢ ) . ; - A b
‘al instructions are given, the instructions will continue to be executed till terminated by deposit account holder/s.

a discounted rate. ey
Qy’r[ :

(10) Monthly interest is paid at

(11) Please note the sbove terms and conditions arc subject to change from time to time.
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